

Archived: Monday, June 30, 2025 1:14:39 PM

From: [Steve Cassulo](#)

Mail received time: Sat, 28 Jun 2025 00:07:35

Sent: Sat, 28 Jun 2025 00:06:17

To: [Eric Morofuji](#) [Nicole Ward](#) [Amanda Froman](#) [Ken Habaradas](#) [John Perkey](#)

Cc: [Robert Ragland](#) [Liza Frias](#) [Nichole Quick](#) [Shikari Nakagawa-Ota](#) [Karen Gork](#) [Renee Jensen](#) [Blaine McPhillips](#) [Emiko Thompson](#) [Alex Garcia](#) [Mindermann, Wes@CalRecycle](#) [Jeff.Lindberg@arb.ca.gov](#) [Jcheng@aqmd.gov](#) [lisrael@aqmd.gov](#) [Holybee.Tyler@epa.gov](#) [Relon.MarkAnthony@epa.gov](#) [Friedli.Laura@epa.gov](#) [Todd.Thalhamer@Calrecycle.ca.gov](#) [Casas, Enrique@Waterboards](#) [Phillip Chen](#) [Steven Jareb](#)

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill – TMP Temperature Submittal

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

[May Monthly Maximum Map Revised.pdf](#) 

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Eric,

In response to your questions, we have updated the May monthly maximum map to show TP-06 – 138F, at 140 feet. We did not update the map to show TP-29 – 184F, at 240 feet because when the 15-foot thermocouple was offline, it read the maximum temperature of 2,508 F. This is not something that can be updated, as it is technically the maximum temperature read for TP-29 despite being erroneous. Lastly, the 15-foot thermocouple for TP-29 has been back online since May 8, 2025. It was only offline on May 6 and 7, 2025 for repairs.

Steve Cassulo
District Manager
661-371-9214

From: Eric Morofuji <emorofuji@ph.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Steve Cassulo <Steven.Cassulo@WasteConnections.com>; Nicole Ward <nicole.ward@wasteconnections.com>; Amanda Froman <Amanda.Froman@WasteConnections.com>; Ken Habaradas <khabaradas@ph.lacounty.gov>; John Perkey <John.Perkey@WasteConnections.com>

Cc: Robert Ragland <RRagland@ph.lacounty.gov>; Liza Frias <LFrias@ph.lacounty.gov>; Nichole Quick <NQuick@ph.lacounty.gov>; Shikari Nakagawa-Ota <sota@ph.lacounty.gov>; Karen Gork <KGork@ph.lacounty.gov>; Renee Jensen <rjensen@fwhb.com>; Blaine McPhillips <BMcphillips@counsel.lacounty.gov>; Emiko Thompson <ETHOMP@dpw.lacounty.gov>; Alex Garcia <agarcia@planning.lacounty.gov>; Mindermann, Wes@CalRecycle <Wes.Mindermann@CalRecycle.ca.gov>; Jeff.Lindberg@arb.ca.gov; Jcheng@aqmd.gov; lisrael@aqmd.gov; Holybee.Tyler@epa.gov; Relon.MarkAnthony@epa.gov; Friedli.Laura@epa.gov; Todd.Thalhamer@Calrecycle.ca.gov; Casas, Enrique@Waterboards <Enrique.Casas@waterboards.ca.gov>; Phillip Chen <PChen@planning.lacounty.gov>; Steven Jareb <sjareb@planning.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Chiquita Canyon Landfill – TMP Temperature Submittal

Steve,

There were some errors found in the May Monthly Map for Max Temps:

TP-06 – 133F at 120FT. Based on the TMP data, it should be TP-06 – 138F, at 140FT.

TP-29 – 2,508F (default) at 15FT. Based on TMP data, it should be TP-29 – 184F, at 240FT.

What is the status on TP-29 at 15FT?

Regards,

Eric Morofuji, EHS III
Solid Waste Management Program
Local Enforcement Agency (LEA)
Cell (213) 668-2206

Thirty Day Maximum Vertical Temperature Map from Temperature Probes at Chiquita Landfill

